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From: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 1:51 PM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Brown, Howard; Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: ROC on LTO hard deadline on Sunday, 5/19


— What’s your capacity to work this weekend (if not all day, specify

windows of time)


Opportunistically for up to 2 hours Sat and 2 hours Sun


— What are you responsible for (e.g., division lead, reviewer,

EndNotes, references), and where are you with your responsibilities?

If you’re done, that’s awesome, but if you’re not done, please be

explicit about what you have left to do.


++ If there are additional details that would help us out that I

didn’t ask, above, do tell.


++ This information is critical for us to gage what we need to do

this weekend in order to get the sections at a stage that they could

be shared with the world.


Finish addressing Maria's comments on w-r (almost done)


Address Garwin's comments on w-r and s-r I&S


Bring Conservation Measures/Uncertain rows back into I&S tables


Ask division leads to review tables (unlikely that there will be time for this unless leads are working Sunday


morning)


— Please confirm that whatever documents you have been working on are


in the CVP ROCON drive.


Yes, the latest versions are the only ones sitting out in the main I&S folder. Older

versions are in the archive folder.


On Thu, May 16, 2019 at 1:40 PM Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:


On Wed, May 15, 2019 at 6:05 PM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


All,


Based on the current ROC on LTO timeline, the peer review of multiple


sections of NMFS’ draft BiOp will be starting next Monday, May 20. In


order to avoid any delays in getting the documents to the peer


reviewers (e.g., uploading hiccups, inevitably first thing Monday


morning would soon be afternoon, etc.), we have Sunday night as a hard


deadline to get the sections uploaded to an FTP site.


With that in mind, before you call it a work week, please reply to


Howard, Cathy, and me with the following:


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


Thanks!


-Garwin-

Sent from my iPad


--
Brian Ellrott


Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612

brian.ellrott@noaa.gov


--
Brian Ellrott


Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612

brian.ellrott@noaa.gov



